



FIRESCOPE - Safety Specialist Group Conference Call



March 19, 2012

Members Present:

Daron Pisciotta – Santa Clara County Fire
Anthony Stornetta – Santa Barbara County Fire
Woody Enos – FIRESCOPE Task Force Liaison
David Witt – Kern County Fire
Peter Tolosano – US Forest Service
Donald Reyes – LA City Fire

Meeting started 1300

Introductions

Old Meeting Notes – Read and Approved as submitted

Wildland Safety Officers Conference Update – Peter

The conference is on track and they are estimating between 80-100 attendees. The agenda is close to being confirmed and should be out and on the website in approximately a week.

A presentation is being requested by the Safety Specialist Group regarding progress and work that has been completed. Wednesday from 1530-1600. Peter would look into the meeting room cost.

Task Force Summary Report – Woody

S-404 new curriculum - Both Daron and Anthony read through the documents. There are lesson plans and power point presentations that are a part of the package. No big changes that were found.

Tactical Law Enforcement Document – Woody asked that we provide the work already completed and provide to the Task Force a draft of the information. The SSG group would provide bulleted points covering the topic. This document will be sent to Woody for the Task Force to review at the next meeting on April 3-4.

Don Reyes – Discussed briefly an incident that LA City responded to with a structure fire involved with an active shooter.

T. Foley will be discussing the wear trial that started last year for wildland gear. He will be presenting at the wildland safety officers conference.

WUI – Placards were reviewed The Forest Service discussed them on a legal standpoint. Slight changes were made to the language. There are further question regarding who will implement and enforce them.

NFPA -1561 voted on the term as “Mayday” as an acceptable term for firefighter emergencies.

Old Business

Dlp

FIRESCOPE PLAN OF WORK

Revised 03/26/2012

- First Responder Guidelines for Marijuana Incidents – Anthony

These guidelines were accepted by the Task Force Group and forwarded to the Operations Group for approval.

- First Responder Guidelines for Law Enforcement Tactical Operations – Anthony

Guidelines and Bullet points regarding this document will be updated and sent out so that Woody can discuss by April 1st.

- Accountability Document - Daron

Daron reviewed and discussed the Accountability document and clarified questions that the Task Force had at a recent meeting in Los Gatos. The request was made to re-send to the newest members of the group for review.

- FIRESCOPE Charter – A review of the Charter was discussed and a final copy will be sent to Woody for up loading onto the FIRESCOPE website.

New Business

-Smoke Related Issues – Anthony

Brian Bulger and Chris Anaya are interested in being Associated Advisors on this topic. The Charter allows for advisors to work on specific topics see this issue continue. The group is looking for a member to be the Liaison to the advisors and move the project forward.

- Accountability Document – Woody

Requested that the SSG review and adjust Accountability document to mirror the 910 document. At the April 16th meeting the group will work on this update.

- The F.O.G. manual is celebrating the 40th anniversary should be out in July 2012.

Group Business

- Plan of Work Update

- SSG Member List – Update list and send to Woody.

Next Meeting information has been sent out to the Group in San Diego. Please reserve rooms and travel ASAP.

Meeting concluded at 1343